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TO: Town Council of Town of Loxahatchee Groves
FROM: Francine L. Ramaglia, Town Manager
DATE: June 3, 2025

SUBJECT: Consideration of approval of Resolution 2025- 45 — Approving work order
No. 5 with Huurr Homes, LLC to furnish and install 13 catch basins and
culverts to provide drainage for A Road and Collecting Canal Road from A
Road to B Road

Background: At its April 1, 2025 council meeting the Town Council passed Resolution 2025-
23 and awarded a continuing contract to Huurr Homes, LLC (“Huurr”) for drainage and culvert
projects. In order to provide drainage for A Road and Collecting Canal Road from A Road to B
Road, 13 locations were identified for catch basins and culverts. Huurr has provided a proposal
which is incorporated in the work order to furnish and install the catch basins and culverts for an
amount of $105,413.90.

The general locations of the proposed catch basins and culverts are listed below. The specific
locations will be identified in the field. The general locations are:

1. 1858 A Road

2. 1814 Road

3. 1688 A Road

4. 1470 A Road

5. Burkhardt South ( owned by Bahama Equipment Co. PIN 41-41-43-17-01-104-0040)
6. 1180 A Road

7. 1062 A Road

8. 915 A Road

9. 15961 Collecting Canal Road
10. 15897 Collecting Canal Road
11. 15801 Collecting Canal Road
12. 15665 Collecting Canal Road
13. 15565Collecting Canal Road

The work should be accomplished within 60 days of the issuance of the notice to proceed.
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Recommendation:  Staff recommends the Town Council approve Resolution 2025-45
authorizing Work Order No. 5 under the Continuing Contract with Huurr Homes, LLC for the
installation of 13 catch basins and culverts to provide drainage for A Road and Collecting Canal
Road from A Road to B Road.



